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YAMHILL
COUNTY

YAMHILL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS COVERSHEET

DATE: December 18, 2025

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Mark Lago, Public Works Director

RE: Proposed No Trucks over 10,000 pounds sign on Corral Creek and

Renne Roads

BACKGROUND:

Renne Road has deteriorated in the last couple of years and Corral Creek Road is not
far behind due to the excessive number of loaded super dump trucks using the cut
through from Hwy 99 to Corral Creek Road, to Renne Road to get to the Renne Pit to
deposit excavation spoils.
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Red arrows show current truck cut through route to Renne pit.
Blue arrows show alternate truck route to Renne pit.

Public Works is recommending posting signs to limit trucks over 10,000 pounds so we
can get the roads repaired.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the posting of signs to limit trucks over 10,000 pounds on Corral Creek and
Renne Roads so Public Works can get the roads repaired.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Approximately $500.00 (signs, posts, and footings) will come out of the Road Fund

ATTACHMENTS:
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